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  ALEDO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
Memo to: Dan Manning, Superintendent 

  Board of Trustees 

Memo from: Lynn McKinney 

Date:  April 15, 2013 

Re:  Personnel Recommendation – 2013-14 

 

 

Olivia Young is recommended for hire for the 5
th

 Grade position at Coder Elementary School for the 

2013-14 school year.  Ms. Young is fully certified and highly qualified. 

 

Marian Flinchbaugh is recommended for hire for the PPCD position at Coder Elementary School for the 

2013-14 school year.  Ms. Flinchbaugh taught PPCD this year but had turned in her resignation because 

of her husband’s job relocation.  She wants to retain this position as her husband’s job no longer requires 

her to move.  Ms. Flinchbaugh is fully certified and highly qualified. 

 
Melissa Chunn is recommended for hire for the 3

rd
 grade position at Stuard Elementary for the 2013-14 

school year.  Ms. Chunn is fully certified and highly qualified. 

 

Heather Stark is recommended for hire for the counselor position at Stuard Elementary for the 2013-14 

school year.  Ms. Stark is fully certified. 

 

Karey Moore is recommended for hire for the Science position at Aledo High School for the 2013-14 

school year.  Ms. Moore is fully certified and highly qualified. 

 

 
 
 


